Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form

Issued: 12/15/2017 Version: CIISF 2017 RO
Effective: 12/15/2017 Status: Active
Date: 08/03/2020 Instrument Serial Number: 100378

Instrument Location:; AST/Fairbanks

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O'Bryant-SCDL/Trooper Bozman-AST

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

Instrument wasn't registering flow during a subject test. Trooper Bozman performed troubleshooting and was unable to replicate the issue.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907-269-5740
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored)
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 8:30 AM

To: Bozman, David W (DPS)

Subject: RE: Fairbanks AST Datamaster issue #100378

Trooper Bozman,

Based on the attached tests it looks as though the 5 way valve may not have opened/closed entirely. The
black line indicates alcohol absorbance while the dashed line is flow. I don’t see a flow line on the graph
indicating the instrument was registering it. Your non-drinking subject test indicates a flow line (lacking
alcohol as expected). The 5 way valve opens and closes multiple times throughout the testing

procedure. It’s possible it wasn’t properly opening/closing during the subject test and was able to correct
itself for yours.

Please let me know if you encounter any additional issues.

Colleen

From: Bozman, David W (DPS) <david.bozman@alaska.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 3:05 PM

To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology @alaska.gov>
Subject: Fairbanks AST Datamaster issue #100378

Good Afternoon,

Trp. Wolff told me about an issue he had while a subject was providing a sample. He reported the flow would not
register and it resulted in an incomplete for the subject. The subject was able to provide a sample at FPD’s
Datamaster. | conducted a test on the Datamaster and it received the breath without any issues. I’'m not sure if this is
an operator/subject issue or an instrument issue. | wanted to let you know. | have attached the printouts from Trp.
Wolff’s subject and my test run. Please let me know if you require any further information.

Trooper David Bozman
Fairbanks Patrol

“D” Detachment

1979 Peger Road
Fairbanks, AK99709
Office: (907)-451-5100
Cell: (907)-953-8015
Fax: (907)451-5165



SUBJECT TEST

Alaska Department of Public Safety
DATAMASTER dmt: 100378

Date: 07/29/2020

Time: 04:49:26

SUBJECT NAME:
LICENSE #:

OPERATOR NAME:
TIMOTHY J WOLFF
OPERATOR'S #: 8150

DEPT/AGENCY:
AST
CASE/REPORT:
TEST TYPE: DUI

EXTERNAL STANDARD INFORMATION
NOMINAL: 0.080

TARGET AT 29.62: 0.079

LOT #: AG923401

EXPIRATION: 08/22/2021

DIAGNOSTIC CHECK PASSED
BLANK TEST 0.000
INTERNAL STANDARD VERIFIED
EXTERNAL STANDARD 0.079
BLANK TEST 0.000
SUBJECT SAMPLE INCOMPLETE
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SUBJECT TEST H
Alcohol (g/210L)

————— Flow Rate(L/M)
..... — Min. Flow Rate(L/M)

Alaska Department of Public Safety
DATAMASTER dmt: 100378

Date: 07/29/2020
Time: 13:39:12
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OPERATOR NAME:
DAVID W BOZMAN
OPERATOR'S #: 39073
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BLANK TEST 0.000 13:40 . e ik 20.00
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